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MINNESOTA
fand 2&5 ment

DATE: August 29, 2011
TO: Greg Hubinger, Director
Joint Subcommittee on Employee Relations

FROM: Lynn Anderson, Deputy Commissioner
PHONE: (651) 201-8010

RE: Experimental or Research Projects Report 43A.04, subd. 9

This report is required under 43A.04, subd. 9, which states in part that:

“The commissioner may conduct experimental or research projects designed to improve
recruitment, selection, referral, or appointment processes for the filling of state classified
positions.”

“The commissioner shall report by September 1 to the joint subcommittee on Employee
Relations the results of the experimental research projects conducted in the preceding fiscal
year.”

There were no experimental research projects conducted in the preceding fiscal year.

If you have any questions about this report, please feel free to contact Alan B. Peterson at (651) 259-
3627.

cc:  Laurie Hansen, Director Human Resources Management Division
Alan Peterson, Compensation & Classification Consultant
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